Herambraj Sonawane

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 11:22 AM

To: Herambraj Sonawane; Samrat Narvekar

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Ameet Koomar; Invoices TFS; Nikhil Bhushan
Subject: RE: acknowledge invoices

Received Confirmed, thank you.

Thanks
Rupali

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 7:22 PM

To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil
Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: acknowledge invoices

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear team

Kindly acknowledge the attach invoice and please confirm



PO Status

Show 10  entries

IR NO ROUND PO HO SUPPLIER CODE SUPPLIER NAME LEVEL APPROVAL REGUIRED BY AFFIGHNED DATE ACTION TAKEH BY ACTIOH TAKEN DATE ATATL:
1 1 Zamolina/POV23-24/000118 RVZI241T283 TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED 1 Sura] Kumishar , 03-Jan-2024 17:58:35 Sura] Kumishar 03-Jan-2024 13:55:44 Relscted
2 1 Zamolina/PON23-24000118 RVIZ2417288 TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED 2 Shama Halr , 03-Jan-2024 18:55:44
3 1 Zemolina/PON23-24/000118 RVIZ2417283 TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED 3 Lowvejot Sakhon ,
4 1 Zemolina/PON23-24/000118 RVIZ241T283 TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED 4 Ameat Koomar ,
E) 1 Zemolina/PON23-24/000118 RVIZ241T283 TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED 5 Akehay Sharma .,
[ 2 Zemolina/PON23-24/000118 RVIZ2417283 TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED 1 Sura] Kumishar , 03-Jan-2024 15:45:38 Sura) Kumishar 03-Jan-2024 15:52:14 Approve
T 2 Zemolina/PON23-24/000118 RVI32417283 TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED 2 Shama Halr , 03-Jan-2024 15:52:14 Shama Halr 04-Jan-2024 13:15:28 Approve
] 2 Zemolina/PON23-24/000118 RVIZ2417283 TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED 3 Lovsjot Sakhon , 04-Jan-2024 13:15:28 Lovejot Sekhon 05-Jan-2024 11:54:33 Approve
3 2 semolinalPOV23-24/000118 RV232417288 TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED 4 Ameet Koomar , 05-Jan-2024 11:54:33 Amest Koomar 08-Jan-2024 18:53:25  Approve
10 2 SemolinalPOv23-24/000118 RV232417288 TECH 4 LOGIC PRIVATE LIMITED 5 Akghay Sharma . 08-Jan-2024 18:55:25 Akghay Sharma 08-Jan-2024 15:13:50  Approve

L. __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|

Showing 1 to 10 of 10 entries

Thanks & Regards

Heramb

9702415737



